
From: Spandana Buddi <Spandana.Buddi@networkrail.co.uk> on behalf of OP Buried Services Enquiries 

<OPBuriedServicesEnquiries@networkrail.co.uk> 

Sent: 08 July 2021 10:59 

To: Utility Solutions GDC Requests 

Subject: Saved/RPA RE: Plant Enquiry - 97761 - Site off Shaftesbury Avenue, London - Please respond by 

13/07/2021 

 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Due By: 14 July 2021 00:00 

Flag Status: Flagged 

 

OFFICIAL 

 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

With regards to your enquiry, Network Rail does not believe there is any Network Rail owned apparatus or underground services 

within the area you have defined. As there is always the possibility that new works could be planned and undertaken in this area 

by Network Rail this information is valid as at today’s date and is supplied for general guidance only.  

 

Please be aware that this response is based on Network Rail’s records and knowledge and no guarantee can be given regarding 

accuracy or completeness. CAT scans, safe digging practices (as contained in HSE publications) and other appropriate 

investigative techniques should always be carried out. 

 

There may be other apparatus or underground services owned or operated by Utility Companies and accordingly you should 

contact individual utilities for information. 

 

If, in connection with your investigations and/or work, you become aware of Network Rail apparatus or underground services 

within your area of work, please ensure these are notified to our Asset Protection team via the following link as a matter of 

urgency so that appropriate measures for avoidance of risk and damage can be put in place. 

 

Contact details can be found in the following link: Network Rail Asset Protection Teams 

 

If you require any further clarification on any of the information provided by the team, please contact 

opburiedservicesenquiries@networkrail.co.uk. 

  

Regards, 

Spandana Buddi 

Distribution Administrator, Worksite Survey 

 

 

 

Worksite Survey | Asset Information Services 

National Records Centre | Audax Road | York YO30 4US 

E : spandana.buddi@networkrail.co.uk 

W: www.networkrail.co.uk  

 

At Network Rail we work flexibly – so whilst it suits me to email now, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own 

working hours 

 

From: requests.utilitysolutions@atkinsglobal.com <requests.utilitysolutions@atkinsglobal.com>  

Sent: 08 July 2021 05:26 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Fwww.networkrail.co.uk*2Frunning-the-railway*2Flooking-after-the-railway*2Fasset-protection-and-optimisation*2F&data=04*7C01*7CSpandana.Buddi*40networkrail.co.uk*7Cf5b02a4e971346fae15508d93ba88ca8*7Cc22cc3e15d7f4f4dbe03d5a158cc9409*7C0*7C0*7C637606417357100663*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000&sdata=wvjOsBmmEYof*2BSn2Rah7GE2ua*2Bsscz2IzDXK4UhOXpM*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!OepYZ6Q!skJK_fbM7ssXyH46UQdSqFxrBqIY6crUUg0VmjnZK9nVtAMsyOi-w4nUEI5g5oyfyq0neQxziHoNyIIP5w$
mailto:opburiedservicesenquiries@networkrail.co.uk
mailto:spandana.buddi@networkrail.co.uk
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.networkrail.co.uk/__;!!OepYZ6Q!skJK_fbM7ssXyH46UQdSqFxrBqIY6crUUg0VmjnZK9nVtAMsyOi-w4nUEI5g5oyfyq0neQxziHpCXKwW8w$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/networkrail.sharepoint.com/sites/myconnect/routeservices__;!!OepYZ6Q!skJK_fbM7ssXyH46UQdSqFxrBqIY6crUUg0VmjnZK9nVtAMsyOi-w4nUEI5g5oyfyq0neQxziHq1Q0YvGQ$


From: NRSWA <nrswa.nrswa@sky.uk> 

Sent: 08 July 2021 19:44 

To: Utility Solutions GDC Requests 

Subject: Saved/RPA Plant Enquiry - 97761 - Site off Shaftesbury Avenue, London - 13/07/2021 

 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Due By: 14 July 2021 00:00 

Flag Status: Flagged 

 

 

Thank you for your enquiry. 

 

Please be advised that Sky Telecommunications Services Ltd will not be affected by your proposal. 

 

Best endeavours have been made to ensure accuracy, however if you require further information, please contact us by email at 

nrswa@sky.uk. 

 

Regards 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: requests.utilitysolutions@atkinsglobal.com <requests.utilitysolutions@atkinsglobal.com>  

Sent: 08 July 2021 05:26 

Cc: requests.utilitysolutions@atkinsglobal.com 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Plant Enquiry - 97761 - Site off Shaftesbury Avenue, London - Please respond by 13/07/2021 

 

Our Reference:  97761 

Site Name:  Site off Shaftesbury Avenue, London 

Works Description:  Piling 

Site Grid References: 529978 181142,530002 181148,529961 181142,529981 181169,529976 181115 

To whom it may concern, 

Please find enclosed a plant enquiry for your attention.   

We request plans showing the location of your company's affected plant in relation to the entire site area 
shown within the boundary on the attached map.  Grid references and postcodes relative to the site boundary 
are provided on the attached map to help you locate the site. 

Within your response please quote our reference number and the name of the site shown above.  If you do not have 
any apparatus in this area, please could you send written confirmation to declare that no apparatus is 

mailto:nrswa@sky.uk


 
 

 
 
 

Your ref: 97761  
5SAOur Ref: AD/NRS46197WA/ENQ/TFL: 61513 
 
12th July 2021 
  
 
Dear Sir/Madam   
 
Plant Enquiry: Site off Shaftesbury Avenue, London 
   
Thank you for your email dated 8th July 2021. 
 
Our records show no traffic control equipment, within the sites of your 
anticipated works.     
 
Should you vary the location of the works, please inform us so that further 
checks can be made. 
 
The information relates to traffic control equipment, owned by Transport for 
London and believed to be correct. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Viv Lloyd 
Plant Enquiries Officer 
Network Performance - Regulation 
Transport for London 
Surface Transport | Network Management Directorate 
Email: plantenquiries@tfl.gov.uk 


